

The DuSable

BLACK HISTORY MUSEUM and EDUCATION CENTER

A Smithsonian Affiliate

THE DUSABLE MUSEUM AND WALGREENS UNITE TO CELEBRATE BLACK HISTORY MONTH WITH EXCLUSIVE MERCHANDISE COLLABORATION

Limited-Edition DuSable Apparel Offered in Select Chicagoland Walgreens Stores as of February 2024

CHICAGO, Feb. 1, 2024 – In celebration of Black History Month, [The DuSable Black History Museum and Education Center](#) proudly announces an initiative with [Walgreens](#) to offer DuSable apparel in select Walgreens locations across the Chicagoland area. Available now in 11 stores, the limited-edition collection features two styles of shirts in espresso, along with a heather gray color exclusive to Walgreens, as well as two styles of hoodies in jet black, along with a royal blue color exclusive to Walgreens.

“We are committed to continue celebrating and promoting Black history and culture through our museum initiatives,” said Perri Irmer, CEO of The DuSable Black History Museum and Education Center. “Partnering with an ever-popular store like Walgreens to sell DuSable merchandise will be a great way to gain awareness around the educational museum and the importance of Black history itself.”



Limited-Edition DuSable Apparel Offered in Select Chicagoland Stores as of February 2024

The partnership between The DuSable Museum, a beacon of cultural heritage, and Walgreens, a cornerstone in the community, signifies a shared commitment to honoring and promoting Black history and culture.

The DuSable limited-edition collection can be found at the following Chicagoland Walgreens store locations:

- **Bronzeville:** 5036 S Cottage Grove Ave, Chicago, IL 60615
- **Homewood:** 820 W 183rd St, Homewood, IL 60430
- **Hyde Park:** 1554 E 55th St, Chicago, IL 60615
- **Evanston:** 2100 Green Bay Rd, Evanston, IL 60201
- **Kenwood:** 1320 E 47th St, Chicago, IL 60653

Commented [TA1]: Haneen to replace images

Commented [HK2R1]: Updated, lmk your thoughts! I cant make them any larger or else they'll fall on another line

Commented [TA3R1]: Beautiful

- **Lincoln Park/Old Town:** 834 W Armitage Ave, Chicago, IL 60614
- **Michigan Ave:** 30 N Michigan Ave, Chicago, IL 60602
- **South Shore:** 1533 E 67th Street, Chicago, IL 60637
- **State St.:** 151 N State St Fl 1st, Chicago, IL 60601
- **Uptown:** 4720 N Marine Dr, Chicago, IL 60640
- **Wrigley Building:** 410 N Michigan Ave, Chicago, IL 60611

Prices of the apparel range from \$27.99 to \$54.99. For more information on this merchandise collaboration, visit www.dusablemuseum.org or visit us on [Instagram](#), [Facebook](#), and [X](#) at @DuSableMuseum.

###

About The DuSable Black History Museum and Education Center

The DuSable Black History Museum and Education Center, a Smithsonian affiliate, is the nation's first independent museum dedicated to the collection, preservation and study of the history and culture of African Americans and people of African descent. For more, visit www.dusablemuseum.org and follow @DuSableMuseum.

About Walgreens

Walgreens (www.walgreens.com) is included in the U.S. Retail Pharmacy and U.S. Healthcare segments of Walgreens Boots Alliance, Inc. (Nasdaq: WBA), an integrated healthcare, pharmacy and retail leader with a 170-year heritage of caring for communities. WBA's purpose is to create more joyful lives through better health. Operating nearly 9,000 retail locations across America, Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands, Walgreens is proud to be a neighborhood health destination serving nearly 10 million customers each day. Walgreens pharmacists play a critical role in the U.S. healthcare system by providing a wide range of pharmacy and healthcare services, including those that drive equitable access to care for the nation's underserved populations. To best meet the needs of customers and patients, Walgreens offers a true omnichannel experience, with fully integrated physical and digital platforms supported by the latest technology to deliver high-quality products and services in communities nationwide.

Media Contacts

Raymond Ward | rward@dusablemuseum.org | (773) 947-0600 ext. 228

Qrentis Burrell | qrentis.burrell@zenogroup.com | (312) 826-2689

Kamara Turner | kamara.turner@walgreens.com | (847) 224-3963